
Federal Grant Sites 
  

Most Federal Grants can be found at http://www.grants.gov 
Which is where you apply electronically for most of them, also  

  
Department of Education http://www.ed.gov/fund/grant/apply/grantapps/index.html  
National Science Foundation http://www.nsf.gov/funding/  
Department of Agriculture http://www.usda.gov  (look by program)  
Department of Commerce  
Department of Defense  http://www.aro.army.mil 
Department of Energy http://www.doe.gov  
Department of Health and 
Human Services 

http://www.hhs.gov 

Health Resources Services 
Administration  

https://grants.hrsa.gov/webexternal/home.asp 

Department of Housing and 
Urban Development 

http://www.hud.gov/grants/index.cfm  

Department of Homeland 
Security 

https://www.dhs.gov/xopnbiz/grants/  

Department of Justice http://www.usdoj.gov  (look by agency) 
Department of Labor http://www.dol.gov 
Department of State http://www.state.gov 
Department of Transportation http://www.dot.gov 
National Institutes of Health http://www.nih.gov 
Corporation for National and 
Community Service 

http://www.nationalservice.org   http://www.americorps.org  

Environmental Protection 
Agency 

http://www.epa.gov 

National Endowment for the 
Arts 

http://www.nea.gov/grants/apply/index.html  

National Endowment for the 
Humanities 

http://www.neh.gov/grants/grantsbydivision.html  

National Association of 
International Educators 

http://www.nafsa.org  

Institute of Museum and 
Library Sciences 

http://www.imls.gov 

Smithsonian Institution http://www.si.edu  
United States Institute for Peace http://www.usip.org  
Small Business Administration http://www.sba.gov 
  



 
State (Texas) Grant Sites 

  
Funding Information Center: http://lnp.fdncenter.org 

  
Texas Higher Education 
Coordinating Board 

http://www.thecb.state.tx.us    

Texas Education Agency http://www.tea.state.tx.us    
Texas Dept of State Health 
Services 

http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/fic/ 

 



 
Private/Foundation Grant Sites 

 
Foundation Finder: http://lnp.fdncenter.org/finder.html 

  
Foundation Website 

Abington Foundation http://www.fmscleveland.com/abington/ 
Abney Foundation http://www.abneyfoundation.org/index2.htm 
ADC Foundation http://www.adc.com/aboutadc/adcfoundation/ 
Adobe Foundation http://www.adobe.com/aboutadobe/philanthropy/commgivingprgrm.html 
Aetna Foundation http://www.aetna.com/foundation/ 
Alcoa Foundation http://www.alcoa.com/global/en/home.asp 
ALZA http://www.alza.com/alza/contributions 
Ameren Foundation http://www.ameren.com/community/ 
American Honda http://corporate.honda.com/america/philanthropy.aspx?id=honda_foundations 
Asbury-Warren Foundation http://asburywarren.org/ 
Mary Reynolds Babcock 
Foundation http://www.mrbf.org/ 

Bayer Foundation http://www.bayerus.com/about/community/com_fprogram.html 
Best Buy http://communications.bestbuy.com/communityrelations/teach.asp 
Braitmeyer Foundation http://www.braitmayerfoundation.org/ 
Brinker International 
Foundation http://www.brinker.com/contact/charitable_requests.asp 

Broad Foundation http://www.broadfoundation.org/home.html 
Louis R. Cappelli 
Foundation http://www.cappelli-inc.com/lrc.shtml 

Carnegie Foundation http://www.carnegie.org/ 
Cargill http://www.cargill.com/about/citizenship/corpgiving.htm 
Annie Casey http://www.aecf.org/ 
Citigroup Foundation http://www.citigroupfoundation.org/citigroup/corporate/foundation/ 
Coca-Cola Foundation http://www.thecoca-colacompany.com/citizenship/foundation_coke.html 
Corning Foundation http://www.corning.com/inside_corning/our_commitment/community.aspx 
Dekko Foundation http://www.dekkofoundation.org/ 
Dell-Microsoft http://www.futureready.org/ 
Geraldine R. Dodge 
Foundation http://www.grdodge.org/ 

Dollar General Foundation http://www.dollargeneral.com/community/communityinvestments.aspx 
Dominion http://www.dom.com/about/community/foundation/index.jsp 
Dreyers Foundation http://www.dreyersinc.com/dreyersfoundation/index.asp 
Environmental Excellence 
Awards http://seaworld.org/conservation-matters/eea/index.htm 

Ford Foundation http://www.fordfound.org/program/education.cfm 
Frey Foundation http://freyfoundationmn.org/ 
Gates Foundation http://www.gatesfoundation.org/unitedstates/education 
William & Flora Hewlett 
Foundation http://www.hewlett.org/Default.htm 

Humana Foundation http://www.humanafoundation.org/ 
Intel http://www.intel.com/community/grant.htm 

John Deere Foundation http://www.deere.com/en_US/compinfo/csr/community/index.html?location=gchom
e&tm=corp&link=comm 



Joukowsky Family 
Foundation http://www.joukowsky.org/ 

W.K. Kellogg Foundation http://www.wkkf.org/Default.aspx?LanguageID=0 
Kronkosky Foundation http://www.kronkosky.org 
Charles Lafitte Foundation http://www.charleslafitte.org/education.html 
Lowe's http://www.toolboxforeducation.com/ 

3M Foundation http://solutions.3m.com/wps/portal/!ut/p/kcxml/04_Sj9SPykssy0xPLMnMz0vM0Q9
KzYsPDdaP0I8yizeIDzbVL8hwVAQAWqVLGQ!!?WT.mc_id=www.3mgiving.com 

MacArthur Foundation http://www.macfound.org/site/c.lkLXJ8MQKrH/b.855229/k.CC2B/Home.htm 
Meyer Memorial Trust http://www.mmt.org/ 

JPMorgan Chase & Co. http://www.jpmorganchase.com/cm/Satellite?c=Page&cid=1159304834085&pagen
ame=jpmc/Page/New_JPMC_Homepage 

Moss Foundation http://www.mossfoundation.org/ 
Charles Stewart Mott 
Foundation http://mott.org/Home.aspx 

NEC Foundation http://www.necfoundation.org/ 
Norris Foundation http://www.norrisfoundation.org/ 
Pfizer Foundation http://www.pfizer.com/pfizer/subsites/philanthropy/caring/index.jsp 
JCPenney http://www.jcpenney.net/company/commrel/support.htm 
Prudential http://www.prudential.com/community/ 
Reading First http://www.ed.gov/programs/readingfirst/index.html 
Robert Wood Johnson 
Foundation http://www.rwjf.org  

RGK Foundation http://www.rgkfoundation.org/ 
School & Business 
Partnerships http://www.corpschoolpartners.org/ 

State Farm Foundation http://www.statefarm.com/about/part_spos/grants/foundati.asp 
Texas Instruments http://www.ti.com/corp/docs/company/citizen/giving/index.shtml 
Toshiba Large Grants http://www.toshiba.com/tafpub/jsp/home/default.jsp 
Toyota http://www.toyota.com/about/community/fundguidelines/index.html 
Toyota Tapestry http://www.nsta.org/ 
Verizon Foundation http://foundation.verizon.com/ 
Wachovia http://www.wachovia.com/inside/page/0,,139,00.html 
Westington Science & Math 
Grants http://www.westinghousenuclear.com/Community/ 

Whirlpool Corporation http://www.whirlpoolcorp.com/social_responsibility/whirlpoolfoundation/grants.asp 
Robert W. Woodruff 
Foundation http://www.woodruff.org/ 

 



 
  

Library and K-12 GRANT SITES 

K-12 Libraries Grant Websites 
  

http://www.wnylrc.org/Librtalk/Grants.htm 
http://www.itcompany.com/inforetriever/grant.htm 
http://www.gatesfoundation.org/UnitedStates/USLibraryProgram/Grants/default.htm 
  
Other K-12 Grants 
    
http://www.schoolgrants.org/ 
http://www.technologygrantnews.com/grant-index-by-type/k-12-grants.html 
http://www.hp.com/hpinfo/grants/us/programs/tech_teaching/k12_main.html 
http://www.nationalgeographic.com/foundation/grants_teacher.html 
http://www.kent.k12.wa.us/curriculum/grants/ 
http://www.smarterkids.org/k12/eInstruction/index.asp 
http://www.cottonwoodfdn.org/howapply.html 
http://eelink.net/pages/Student+Award+and+Grant+Programs+(Environmental+Topics) 
  
Higher Education- Library Grants 
    
http://foundationcenter.org/ 
http://www.lib.msu.edu/harris23/grants/3libsci.htm 
http://www.ala.org/ala/washoff/WOissues/washfunding/grants/grants.htm 
http://www.edutopia.org/foundation/grant.php 
http://www.tsl.state.tx.us/ld/funding/ 
http://www.imls.gov/ 
http://www.oclc.org/research/grants/ 
http://librarygrants.blogspot.com/ 
  

 


